MHS SAC Minutes 10/21/24 (rescheduled from October 7th).

Meeting started at 6:05pm. There were 10 in attendance.

Welcome & Opening

Introductions

Approval of September minutes - Fleming motioned to approve. Gerber 2nd the approval.

SAC Bylaw Approval

- Update to give bullet of Business & Community. Remove number of parents required.
- Lansky motioned to approve. Norris 2nd the approval.

SIP Approval

- No changes made, just had to make things clear/understood.
- Gerber motioned to approve. Norris 2nd the approval.

Book Reconsideration Review

- The Sun and Her Flowers by Rupi Kaur has been discontinued throughout the district.
- Nineteen Minutes by Jodi Picoult is for 11th & 12th graders only with parental consent.

State of the School

- Principal: The school fared ok after Hurricane Milton. South campus gym suffered the most. Waiting for contractor meeting which takes place on Tuesdays (the day after SAC). Freshman & sophomores took reading test, progress monitoring. Ninth grade had 37% proficiency. Tenth grade had 32% proficiency. Tenth graders will take the PSAT on the 23rd at no cost. Mrs. Fleming addressed the football game on Friday night, October 18th. There was rumors there was a gun. There was NO gun at the game. There was a fight which led to a couple people being tased by the police & removed from the game. The game continued without incident.
- Non-Instructional: Mrs. Norris discussed the students recognized for their academic talent. National Merit Semifinalist is Henry Leatham. Commended Scholars are Audrey Yanevich & John Gerber. There is a FAFSA workshop on October 24th. FAFSA opens in December. There will be workshops in January to help. Counselors will be scheduling meetings with 9th, 10th & 11th graders to discuss high school graduation requirements, college planning and career opportunities.
- Teacher: Coach Lansky discussed the return to normalcy for students & faculty is slow after the devastation of Hurricane Milton. First quarter has been extended for students to get work turned in. Progress Reports will be posted on October 28th. College fair at MTC on November 7th. November 6th is professional learning. Winter sports are starting. Football has had a good season. Swim and golf in districts right now. Volleyball season has completed.

• Students: The football game on October 18th was pink out. Homecoming dance is November 2nd. Homecoming week is October 28-November 1. There will be celebrations all week long to get everyone involved. There will be games in the morning & during lunch. The theme is Game On! Monday is Monopoly Man Monday. Put on your mustache and top hat while you grab your money bag and make a run with the cash! Tuesday is Game Day Tuesday. Wear your favorite game day jersey. Wednesday Texas Hold 'Em vs Go Fish. Wear your western gear or west coast fishing gear. Thursday is Who Am I? Dress like your favorite game show host or celebrity. Friday is Battleship. Each class will dress in their class color. Freshmen: White, Sophomore: Red, Juniors: Blue & Seniors: Red, white & blue. There will be a pep rally in the stadium during 7th period. October 28th is the Powder Puff game. Homecoming court will take place during the pep rally. The King and Queen will be crowned. Football game will be on November 1st or 7th. Trying to find a team to face our Hurricanes.

There will be a Halloweenie roast for the staff on October 31st. American Education week is November 18-21.

Next meeting is December 2nd at 6pm.

Meeting adjourned at 6:35pm.